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Sent by E-Mail and U.S. Mail

William Riley

Re: Epstein Matter

Dear Bill;

| am enclosing a copy of a letter sent by me to Jack Goldberger dated August 19,
2010 and signed by both Jack Goldberger and Jeffrey Epstein on September 2™, As
you will see from the content of the letter, Jack is now taking over responsibility for
direction and supervision of you with respect to personal items belonging to Jeffrey that
are in your possession

Will you please sign below, acknowledging receipt of this letter. Keep one for
yourself and put a copy of the letter with your signature acknowledging receipt to both
Jack and myself.

| hope that you are continuing to recover from your physical injuries as well as
your emotional losses. The very best to you, Bill.

Robert [3. Critton, Jr.

RDClclz
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September 9, 2010
Page 2

cc:  William Richey, Esq.
Jack Goldberger, Esq.
Jeffrey E. Epstein
Lilly Ann Sanchez, Esq.
Jerry Lefcourt, Esq.

| have read the above letter and its enclosures and agreed and understand my
ongoing obligation to maintain Mr. Epstein's personal items inviolate until all terms of
the Non-Prosecution Agreement have been satisfied and | have been advised of same
by Jack Goldberger.

William Riley Date
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August 18, 2010

. Sentby E-mailand U.S. Mail =~ e

Jack A. Goldberger, Esq.
G

Re: Epstein Matter

Dear Jack:

This letter is in response to your request to take over direction and supervision of
Bill Riley with respect to personal items belonging to Jeffrey Epstein that are in Bill's
possession. Beca tential additional litigation and ongoing claims (including Mr.
Edwamﬂﬂclmm}, there is a possibility that Bill will be subposnaed for
production effrey's perscnal items, and that you need to be able to direct and
supervise Bill to defend the Issues arising out of this subpoena.

I will transfer direction and supervision of Bill, but only under the strict terms of
ithe non-prosecution agreement. Thode terms require that all property belonging to
Jeffrey that is in Bill's possession remain inviclate until all the terms of the non-
prosecution agreement are satisfied. | am enclosing a copy of the nen-prosecution
agreement so you can refer to it.

As you know, during the federal investigation of Jeffrey, the grand Jury issued a
subpoena fo Bill for Jeffrey's personal property, including computers, The subpoena
was pending when the federal matter was resclved and the non-prosecution agreement
signed on September 24, 2007. Page five of the non-prosecution agreement provides
that upon its execution and upon Jeffrey’s guilty plea in the state case, "the federal
grand jury investigation will be suspended, and all pending federal grand jury
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August 18, 2010
Page 2

subpoenas will be held in abeyance unless and until the defendant violates any terms of
this agreement.”

Also on page five of the non-prosecution agreement, "both parties agree to
maintain their evidence, specifically evidence requested by or directly related to the
grand jury subpoenas that have been issued, and including certain computer
equipment, inviolate until all of the terms of this agreement have been satisfied.” The
government agreed that "upon the successful completion of the terms of this
agreament, all outstanding grand jury subpoenas shall be deemed withdrawn.”

By taking over direction and supervision of Bill, you will be responsible for
ensuring that all of Jeffrey's personal property in Bill's possession remains inviolate
during the terms of the non-prosecution agresment. It is in Jeffrey's best interest to give
the non-prosecution agreement the strongest possible consideration to ensure that all
items remain inviolate and that no opportunity is given for the gmrarnment to claim a

. breachoftheagreement. = o

| ask that you and Jeffrey sign in the space provided below to acknowledge that
you understand and agree io all the terms in this letter. | have copied Lilly Ann Sanchez
and Jerry Lefcourt because they signed the ncn-presecution agreement with the
government as counsel for Jeffrey.

Once | receive your signatures, | will forward a copy of the signed letter to Bill
Riley and will confirm with you transfer over Bill's supervision.

Cordially ygprs,

Date:_q (’b 2 N j /

Jagk Bl Gulﬂbergar Esg.
Date: ‘izg,f}a

Ce:  Lilly Ann Sanchez, Esg.
Jerry Lefcourt, Esq.
Jeffrey E. Epstein
William Riley c/o William Ritchey

J I'E?'E. Em-—-’"j
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INRE:
INVESTIGATION OF
JEFFREY EPSTEIN

/

NON-PROSECUTION AGREEMENT

IT APPEARING that the City of Palm Beach Police Department and the State
Attorney’s Offics for the 15th Judicial Circuit in and for Palm Beach County (hereinafier,
the “State Attorney’s Office”™) have conducted an investigation into the conduct of Jeffrey

1T APPEARING fhat the State Attomney’s Office has charged Epstein by ndictment
with solicitation of prostitntion, in violation of Florida Statutes Section 796.07;

IT APPEARING that the United States Attorney’s Office end the Federal Burean of
Investipation have condncted their own investigation into Epstein’s background and amy
offenses that may have been committed by Epstein against the United States from in or
arovnd 2001 through n or aromd September 2007, 1 ng:

(1) lknowingly and willfully conspiring with others known end unknown to
commit an, offense against the United States, that is, to use a facility or means
of interstate or foreign commerce to knowingly persuade, inducs, or enfice
minor females to engage in prostitation, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2422(b); all in violation of Titls 18, United States Code, Section
37; .

(2)  knowingly and willfully conspiring with others known end unknown to travel
in interstate commerce for the purpose of engaging in illicit sexual conduct, as
defined in 18 U.8.C. § 2423(f), with minor females, in violation of Tite 18,
United States Code, Section 2423(b); all in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2423(e);

(3) using a facility or menns of intexstate or foreign commerce to knowingly
pmmads,hﬂtm,mmﬁwmhmrfmnﬂesmﬂwﬁmﬁmﬁm;in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2422(b) and 2;

(4) tmveling in interstate commerce for the purpose of engaging in illicit sexmal
: conduct, as defined in 18 U.8.C. § 2423(f), with minor females; in violation

Page 1 of 7
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of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(b); and

(5) knowingly, in and affecting intesstate and foreign commperce, recnuiting,
enticing, and obtaining by axy means a person, knowing that the person had
not attained fhe age of 18 years and would be camsed fo engage i a
commercial sex act as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 1591(c)(1); in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Sections 1591(a)(1) and 2; and

IT APPEARING that Epstein seeks to resolve globally his stale and federal crinminal
lisbility end Epstein mderstands and acknowledpes that, in exchange for the benefits
pwﬂdhytﬁnapummhkmmmhwmﬂyﬁﬁﬁsﬁnm&imhﬁngmmﬁngm
actions with the State Attomey’s Office;

IT APPEARING, after an imvestigation of the offenses and Epstein's background by
both State and Federal low enforcement agencies, and affer due consultation with the State
Attomey's Office, that the interests of the United States, the State of Florida, and the
Defendant will be served by the following procedure;

THEREFORE, on the anthority of . Alexander Acosta, United States Attorney for
the Southern District of Florida, prosecution in this District for these offenses shall be
deferred in favor of prosecution by the State of Florida, provided that Epstein abides by the
foﬂuwingcmdiﬁmandﬂmmqm&mmmuﬂhisﬂgmmﬂmfﬂtﬂibﬂhw.

If the United States Attorney should determine, based on relisble evidence, that,
during the period of the Agreement, Epstein willfully violated any of the conditions of this
Agreement, then the United States Attorney may, within ninety (90) days following the
expiration of the texm of home confinement discussed below, provide Epstein with timely
notice specifying the condition(s) of the A greement that he has viclated, and shall initiate its
prosecution on any offense within sixty (60) days’ of giving notice of the violation. Any
notice provided 1o Epstein pursuant to this paragraph shall be provided within 60 days of the
United States leaming of facts whichmay provide a basis for a deterination of a breach of
the Agreement.

After timely fulfilling all the terms end condifions of the Agreement, no prosecution
for the offenses set out on pages 1 znd 2 of this Agreement, nor any other offenses that have
been the subject of the joint investigation by the Federal Burean of Investigation and the
United States Aftorney’s Office, nor any offenses that arose from the Federal Grand Fory
investigation will be instituted in this District, and the charges agamst Epstein iff any, will be
dismisged.

Page 2 of 7
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Terms of the Agreement:

1.

Epstein shall plead guilty (nof nelo confendere) to the Indiciment as
cumently pending against him in the 15th Judicial Circwt in and for
Pahn Beach County (Case No. 2006-cE00949SAXXXME) charging
ong (1) count of solicitation of prostitntion, in violation of FL Sist. §
796.07. In addifion, Epstein shall plead gnilty to an Information filed
by the State Attomey’s Office charging Epstein with an offense that
requires him o register as a sex offender, that is, the solicitation of
minprs to engage in prostitution, in violation of Florida Stetnfes Section
T796.03;

Epstein shall make a binding recommendation that the Court impose a
thirty (30) month sentence to be divided as follows:

(=) Epminslmﬂbnsenmmdmmnmmﬁwtemnﬂwd%[ﬂ)
months and six (6) months in county jail for all charges, withowt
any opportonity for withholding adjndication or pentencing, and
without probation or commmnity control in lLien of
imprisonment; and

(b)  Epstein shall be sentenced to a term of twelve (12) months of
cnmmhymntmlcmmmumhhm terms in county jail
as described in Term 2(a), supra.

This agrecment is contingent vpon a Judge of the 15th Judicial Circuit
accepting and executing the sentence agreed upon between the State
Attomey’s Office and Epstein, the details of which are set forth in this

' pgreement.

The terms contained in paragrphs 1 and 2, supra, do not foreclose

Epstein and the State Attorney’s Office from agreeing to recommend
any additional charge(s) or any additional term(s) of probation and/or
. N

Ep#tein shall waive all challenges 1o the Toformation filed by the Stats

Attomey’s Office and shall waive the right fo appeal his conviction and
senfence, excepta mﬁmmihatmedsuﬂmtm set forth in paragraph

(2), supra.
Epstein shall provide to the U.5. Attomey®s Office copies of all

Page3 of 7
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10,

11.

proposed agreements with the State Attomey’s Office prior to entering
into those agreements.

The United States shall provide Epstein’s attorneys with a list of
individuals whom it has identified as victims, as defined in 18 US.C.
§ 2255, after Epstein has signed this agreement and been sentenced.
Upmhmmﬂmdﬁhwﬂ&ﬂﬂﬁtﬁhmmﬂwﬁm
with and subject to the good faith approval of Epstein’s connse), shall
select an attorney representative for these persons, who shall be paid for
by Epstein. Epstein’s counsel may contact the identified individuals
fhrough that representative.

If emy of the individuals referred to in paragraph (7), supra, elects to
file suit pursvant to 18 U.S.C. § 2255, Epstein will not contest the
furisdiction of the United States District Court for the Southers District
of Florida over his person end/or the subjectmatter, and Epstein waives
his right to contest liability and also waives hisright to contest damapes
up to a0 amount as agreed fo between the identified individoal and
Epstein, so long as the identified individual clects to proceed
exclusively under 18 U.8.C. § 2255, and agrees to waive any other
claim for damages, whether pursuant to state, federal, or common lavwr.
Notwithstanding this waiver, as to those individnals whose names
appmmmslistpmvﬂdbyhﬂnﬂndﬂmﬁzmh'a sipnature on
this sgreement, his waivers and failures to contest liability and soch
damages In any suit are not 1o be constroed as an admission of any
criminal or civil liability.

Epsacin'ssignamwmiangmmtﬂsuknutmb&mtmdasm

admission of civil or criminal Hability or a waiver of any jurisdictional
or other defense as to any person whose pame does not appear on the

Except as 1o those individuals who elect to proceed exclusively under
18 U.S.C. § 2255, as set forth in paragraph (8), supra, neither Epstein's
signature on this agrecment, nor jts texms, nor any resulting waivers or
setflements by Epstein are to be construed as admissions or evidence of
civil or criminal liability or a waiver of any jurisdictional or other
defense as to any person, whether or not her name eppears on the list
provided by the United States.

Epstein shall use his best efforts to enter his guilty plea and be

Page 4 of 7
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2ok B

sentenced not later than October 26, 2007. VUpited States has no

12.  Epstein agrees that he will not be afforded amy benefits with respect to
gpmm,uﬁ:nﬂnnﬂwnghm,cppmmmhes,andbﬁmﬁts as any other

inmate, incloding but not Yimited to, eligibility for sain time credit

based on stapdard rules and regulations that apply in the State of
Florida. At the United States’ request, Epsiein agress to provide an
anmnﬁingufthﬁgninﬁm&hﬂm&ddmﬁghhprﬁodmf
incarceration.

13.  The parties anticipate that this egreement will not be made part of angy

public record. If the United States receives a Freedom of Information
ﬁdmﬁwmywmm?ﬁmsmmnﬁngﬁaﬁmhm of
the: agreement, it will provide notice to Epstein before meking that
disclosure.

Epstein understands that the United States Atforney has no anthority to require the
State Atterney’s Office to abide by any feoms of this agreement. Epstein vnderstands that
it iz his obligation to undertake discussions with the State Attoroey’s Office and to nse his
mtsﬁnmmmmwmpﬁmﬂ&thﬁempmwdm,wﬁchmmplhnmvﬁﬂhemm
fo satisfy the United States” interest. Epstein also understands that it is his cbligation to use
liis best efforts to convince the Tudge of the 15th Judicial Circuit to accept Epstein’s binding
recommendation regarding the sentence to be imposed, and understands that the failure to
do so will be a breach of the agreement.

In consideration of Epstein’s agreement to plead guilty and to provide compensation
in the manner described above,ifﬁprslﬁnsnccmfuﬂyfu]ﬂhaﬂnfﬂnm?m‘i conditions

Further, upon execution of this
agmmrﬂtmxﬂapk:aug;mtwiththbﬂmmﬁm‘soﬂim,ﬁuﬁﬁnﬂﬁrﬂﬂ]my
hvuﬁgaﬁnnwiﬂb:mpmdnimdaﬂpmdingfadmﬂfﬁmdhuysubpum“ﬂhbﬁﬂ
hmabeymunkssm&mﬁlﬁmduﬁmdaﬂtﬁulﬂﬂmywrmnfﬂﬁsagmmmt The
dﬁ&ndﬂmmwwmﬂﬂmmpmﬁﬁgmnmmmmmmm
grand jury subpoenas. Bumwﬁnnmmﬂhmhﬁﬁrwim@adﬁmihm
mqumdbyordirmﬂjrdmdmﬂmmdjmymhmmsmathmimmm
MmmqﬂMMhEMﬂaﬂﬁhmcf&hngmmhwu
been satisfied. Upon the successful completion of the terms of this agreement, all
mﬂsmdhggtandjwymbpomnhﬂlbcdmv&m
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ByﬁgﬁngﬂﬁnwmnﬁpﬂdnmmmdmﬁﬁwmmﬂMMis
matﬂizlwﬁdsagt:mmwﬂismppmmdbyhﬂ:pmdmimidmﬁonmdﬁmtahrmch
of any one of these conditions allows the United States to elect to terminate the agreement
and 1o investigate and prosecute Epstein and any ofher individual or enfity for any and all
federal offenses,

Ry signing this agreement, Epstein asserts and certifies that he is awere of the fact that
the Sixth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States provides that in all criminal

prosecutions the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy and public trnal. Epstein further

is avware fhat Rule 48(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure pravides that the Court
may dismiss an indictment, information, or complaint for ummecessary delay in presenting
a chaige to fhe Grand Jury, filing an information, or in bringing a defendant to trial. Epstein
mmmtmmmmm&smmm»mmmm
prosecution. Epstein agrees and consents that any delay from the date of this Agreement to
the date of initiafion. of prosecution, as provided for in the terms expressed herein, shall be
deemed to be a necessary delay at his own request, and he hereby waives any defense to such
pr{:snc:uﬁonnnihngtmmdﬂm!mchddxyopmtadm deny hirn rights under Rule 48(b) of
the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure and the Sixth Amendment to the Constitution of the
Iﬁ&m&&hmmaspaadyhialmtobmﬁemmﬁmbyrmnufﬂmrmnhgnfmam
of limitations for & period of months equal to the period between the signing of this

agresment and the breach of this mmumﬂmaanﬁmmﬁﬂmﬂmmﬁmnf&m .

grand jury’s investigation. mmummmﬁﬁmmmmmm
Eﬁhﬁmﬂmm&miﬂmh?{n}ufﬂxFudﬂﬂmﬂunf&ﬁﬂnﬂrmﬂnmmﬁaﬂmm
felonies mqsthachargsﬂinanindicmipmsmtedmlg:mdjury. Epsiein hereby agrecs
mdwmﬂnﬂn;ifaprmm:ﬁmagﬁ:ﬂhﬁnhhs@dfﬁmnmmﬂmm
subjectof the grand jury’sinvestigation, it mey be by way of an Information signed and filed
by&mlhﬂd%ﬁﬂmmy.mﬂhﬁebymm}&uﬁgmhbahdiﬂ&&byamdim?u
to amy such offense.

i
i

i
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pning thi i i ghove has been read
By ﬂ:nngnmmt.ﬂpstﬁn?mtsmﬁmhﬁmmm 01 ;
mwﬁmmm Epmﬁnhwobymwﬂ:ﬁhemhfm&ﬂmnmms of this Non-
husmﬁmﬂgemmimﬂmﬂmmmywiﬂ)ﬁm

R. ALEXANDER ACOSTA.
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Dated: By:

A MARIE VILLAFANA |
ASSISTANT U.8. ATTORNEY

: Z/ﬂﬂ | m /
D 2L o WW
GERALD LEFCOURT, ESQ.
COUNSEL TO JEFFREY EPSTEIN

Dated:

Dated:

LILLY ANN SANCHEZ, ESQ.
ATTORNEY FOR JEFFREY EPSTEIN

I
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By signing this agrecment, Epstoin asserts and certifies that the above bas been read
and explained tohim, Epstein hereby stntes that he understands the conditions of this Non-
Prosecntion Agreement and aprees to comply with fhem. |

R. ALEXANDER ACOSTA
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Dated: By:
A.MARIE VILLAFANA
ASSISTANT LS. ATTORHNEY
Dated:

Daded: .

LILLY ANN SANCHEZ, ESQ.
ATTORNEY FOR JEFFREY EPSTEIN

Page Tof 7
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glgning this agreement, i i read
ing this Bpstmm‘hmdmmﬁﬂaﬁntﬂmabu:.rﬂas'hm
ehd ux:ghﬂtohhn mhhmmmmmmmwmﬁm of thie Mon-

 Prosecution Agreement end agrees to comply with (hem.

R ALEXANDER ACOSTA
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Dated: ©
ASSISTANT 1.8, ATTORNEY
' JHFFREY EPSTEIN -
Dated:

Dated: -,

PageTof 7
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1T APPEARING thet the parties seek to clarify certain provigions of page 4, parigraph 7

of the Non-Prosscution Agreement (hereinafier “peragraph 77), that agreement is modified as
follows: :

TA.

1B, -

.

the ve for the individuals jdentified under the Agreement. If the
WMthuﬁptbﬁmﬁﬂﬁwmnhwmﬁdﬂmbn& the
Dnited States and refain the right b make goed fith cbjectiops fo the ativeey

the atiomey repres

The parties will jointly prepare & short written sibmission fo the independent third-party
regarding the role of the attorney representtive and reparding Epstein's Agreemtent to
wmaww_mﬂwﬁwﬁswhwm;mmﬂnmyhnw rate for representing
such victims subject i the provisions of parugreph C, infra,

Pursnant to additions] parsgraph 7A, Epstein hes agreed to pay the fees of the attomey
represeatative selevtod by the indepeadent third party. This provision, howoves, shall not
obligate Epstein to pay the fees and eoists of contested Vtigation filed against him, Thus,
if after considerstion of potential scttlcmsnts, an gifomey representstive elects to fils a
contested lawsnit purssantto 18 US.C, s 2255 or clects o pursne vy ofher comtested
remedy, the paragraph 7 obligation of the Apreement 1o pay the costs of the sitomey
representutive, ps opposed o pny statolory or other obligations to pay reasonable
mmiwandwdsmd;uﬂmmﬁmdin:ﬂﬁmmﬁnmﬂmnmm
representutive, shall sense.
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{lis Adendrim, Epsiein esserfs and cextifies that the above has been vead and
Mﬁ&%mmm he understands the clarifications to the Non-
meﬁwwipnsmwmmm .

%mmmmﬂ' TOREY

Dated: _j_gég[i‘;j | By: W"T‘(f%ﬂ«-‘ FAUS A

4 A VIARIE VILLAFATA
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY

Dated;: / -i--r}iil-' .
COUMNSEL TD JEFFREY EPITEIN
Drated: .. )
' LILLY ANN BANCHEZ, ESQ.

ATTOWFEY POR JEFFREY EPSTETN
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Dated: __

hﬁMﬁEMWMMdmﬁHM#IBMMmeM
expleined to him. Epstsin horeby stetes that bs vnderstands the clarifications to the Noo-
Prosecution Agreement end agrees 1o comply with them.

R ALEXANDER ACOSTA
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
Gt b
DMM By: - s~ FAVSA
: o A-MARIE VILLAFANA
ABSISTANT U.8. ATTORNEY

LOLY ANN SANCHEZ, BSQ.
ATTORNEY FOR TEFFREY EPSTEIN
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1
:

By signing this Addenchum, Bpstein asserts and cestifies that fhe sbove has been resd and
mqﬂa:hnghhim Bpstein herehy stafes that be wnderstands the clarificafions to the Hon-
Progecution Apreement end agrees to comply with them.

B ALEXANDER ACOSTA
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Deted: xﬂ/ﬁbfn';f- - wfp“%%m AV

Ao A MARIE VILLAFARA
ASSISTANT UL.8. ATTORNEY

R L T

JFFFREY EPSTEIN

GERALD LEFCOURT, ESQ.
COUNSEL TO JEFFREY EPSTEIN

LILLY ANN SANCHEZ, ES(G,—
ATTORNEY FOR JEFFREY EPSTEIN
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